From: Jean Fraser

To: Stowe, Barry

CC: Blais, Jason; Long, Steve; Margolis-Pineo, David; Trottier, Dave
Date: 4/22/2013 2:16 PM

Subject: RE: JB Brown, Commercial & Maple

Attachments:Revision Memo Marriott Portland 04-12-13.pdf; C13 Building Elevations
MarriottPortland (Revisions) 04-12-13.pdf; C14 Building Elevations MarriottPortland (Revisions)
04-12-13.pdf; CO5 Colored Revisions Plan Marriott Portland 04-12-13.pdf

Barry

I am writing to confirm that the attached plans are approved subject to revision per your
comments in the e-mail below. Please send (pdf OK) a revised CO5 with the pipe reference
changed, and a note re ADA compliance of sidewalks added, and I will then stamp and circulate
it to inspectors/records along with C13 and C14 to document the amendments.

for the record, I confirm that the proposed changes re the water mains (as you have shown)
have been reviewed by the Fire Dept and DPS and are acceptable. I also confirm that Deb
Andrews has approved the revised utility door locations (as shown) in the context of the HP
approval.

Thank you for the color coded summary and plan which helped expedite the review. 1
appreciate that these were minor revisions, but reviewers don't know that until they
see/understand them so the info was very helpful.

Jean

>>> Barry Stowe <barrys@opechee.com> 4/17/2013 4:06 PM >>>
Hi Jean,

Thanks for the quick turn around on reviewing these changes. Please see my responses in red
below.

1. (re 7 on your list) The proposed "HDPE" Drainage pipe for storm drain pipe connections
within the City Right of Way is not an allowable pipe material in City streets (OK on your site).
Anywhere that a storm drain pipe extends into the City Street, the pipe material will need to
comply with the acceptable materials listed in Technical Manual 2.5.2.

Gorham Sand and Gravel is aware of the City requirements for pipe specifications and will be
using the ADS N-12 HP meeting the minimum PS of 46. Attached are the pipe specifications.
The pipe is a HDPE pipe so I will keep my plan labels the same. However, I'm going to add a
note to the plan saying that all work within the ROW shall meet the City of Portland Technical
Standards.

2. (re 2 on your list) We would like to have confirmation that the finished grades etc are ADA
compliant.

Yes, all the grading around the accessible parking remains ADA compliant. Please see the
attached sheet C6.



3. (Re 3 on your list) Re the water connection valves- what is shown is not the usual and I
am waiting for some possible further comments from the Fire Dept on the hydrant relocation
and water valves.

I await your comments regarding this matter.

Thanks,

Barry Stowe

Opechee Construction Corporation
11 Corporate Drive

Belmont, NH 03220

P (603) 527-9090

F (603) 527-9191

barrys@opechee.com
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CONBTRUCTION CORFORATION

MEMORANDUM
From; Barry Stowe SITY OF PORT
To: Jean Fraser, Planner \PPROVED &
Date: April 12, 2013 . ;
Subject: Commercial & Maple Street Mixed Use Development — Revisions '{

- T A5 (3

In an attempt to make it as simple as possible for you to review this revision subr.mssmn I have h1ghhghted a pian ;
with a numerical key that corresponds with the below revision summary. MNear cLrron {H RIS AS 0T
Revision Summary: 5 = Rt

(1) The dumpster enclosure has been revised to be 3 feet longer. The approved enclosure size is 12 feet x 20
I:I feet. This revision expands the enclosure size to 12 feet x 23 feet. As a result, it was necessary to
reposition the enclosure to be in good alignment with the approach drive aisle. Also, the slope of the
connecting sidewalk is increased slightly to accommodate the enclosure revisions.

D (2) The sidewalks, patio and finish grades were revised to accommodate two new interior doors for the utility
rooms. Revised building elevations showing the new doors are included.

(3) The waterlines services were revised per the request of the Portland Water District. The proposed water
services now remain completely on the property and the gate valves have been move further away from
the stormwater planter. In addition, a profile and section has been added to sheet C35 to assist PWD with
their review.

Also, the proposed fire hydrant has been moved to a different location. The Portland Water District
requested greater horizontal clearance from the tree planter,

{4) It was realized that the previously shown existing gas main in Commercial Street is abandoned. The
|:| correct gas main is now shown on the plans. Accordingly, the gas service to the proposed building was
revised.

(5) The Owner has decided to remove the existing utility pole on Maple Street. As a result, the electric
l___l services will be installed from the manhole located at the intersection of Commercial and Maple Streets.
Also, communications services will continue to be provided from the existing utility pole at the
intersection of York and Maple Streets. However, the communication services will be installed entirely
underground.

(6) As aresult of the gas main location, it was necessary to revise the proposed sewer main at the intersection
- of Foundry Lane and Commetcial Street. The proposed sewer manhole was deleted and the proposed
sewer pipe will now be constructed the existing manhole in Comrercial Street.

(7) As aresult of the gas main location, it was necessary to revise the proposed drainage at the intersection of
Foundry Lane with Commercial Street, The drainage manhole was moved to accommodate the gas line.
I:l In addition, the Portland Water District request that the catch basin be moved slightly to provide greater
clearance from the waterline.
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